



2000 Westpointe Drive
Apartment 313
Pittsburgh, PA 15205
440-265-0445
amy@mooreisbetter.com

Driven, ambitious individual with an Associate in Science Degree from Pittsburgh Technical Institute's Graphic Design program. Gained valuable corporate and advertising design experience as an intern with Matthew James Creative. Chosen to work as a Lab Assistant and Tutor based on leadership skills. Received an Outstanding Student Award at PTI for exceptional grades and attendance. Completed several freelance projects outside of the classroom.

education

July 2008-July 2010

Pittsburgh Technical Institute, Oakdale, PA

Associate in Science Degree, Graphic Design
GPA 4.0/Attendance 98%

Areas of Concentration

Digital Illustration, Digital Imaging, Web Design, Corporate Design, Advertising Design, Production

Computer Knowledge

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Flash, Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, XHTML, CSS

Sept. 2007-March 2008

Ohio University, Athens, OH

General Arts Major
32 credits

internship

April 2010-July 2010

Matthew James Creative, Pittsburgh, PA

Graphic Designer

Produced a corporate identity, website, e-mail blast and stationery package for Pittsburgh's Cyclocross team. Designed a full-color newspaper advertisement and several point of purchase displays for Straub Beer. Collaborated with fellow designers in the development of stat-cards for Duquesne University Athletics.

related experience

April 2009-April 2010

Pittsburgh Technical Institute, Oakdale, PA

Lab Assistant/Tutor

Assisted PTI instructors in application labs and provided extra support to students on class projects. Also conducted individualized tutoring sessions for both graphic design and multimedia students.

freelance

October 2009-May 2010

May 4 Task Force, Kent, OH

Web Design/Development – Designed a new website for the May 4 Task Force at Kent State University.

May 2008

K-9 Kuts, Kingsville, OH

Logo Design – Collaborated on the design of a logo for a dog grooming business.

March 2008

Black Spyral Dancer, Athens, OH

Photographer/Designer – Photographed shows and designed a newspaper advertisement for a local band.

additional work experience

February 2010-Present

Servicemaster Cleaning Company, Pittsburgh, PA

Custodian

July 2008-February 2010

Matrix Integrated Facility Management, Pittsburgh, PA

Custodian/Team Trainer